
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 12/12/2011 4:09:14 PM 
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: 9 am Friday 

you will miss the check 

Original Message 
From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@epue.ea.govl 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: 9 am Friday 

In Sac tomorrow until about 3. 

On Dec 12, 2011, at 4:01 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

> Are you going to be free tomorrow morning at around 815 ? 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Clanon, Paul 1 mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:25 PM 
> To: Cherry, Brian K 
> Subject: Re: 9 am Friday 
> 
> About? 
> 
> On Dec 12, 2011, at 3:21 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote 
> 
» Yes indeed. High noon. Tom and I. You and Mike. 
» 
» 
» BTW -1 may get the check today or tomorrow. $38 million. 
» 
» Original Message 
» From: Clanon, Paul 1 mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl 
» Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:20 PM 
» To: Cherry, Brian K 
» Subject: 9 am Friday 
» 
» We seem to be meeting? 
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